TO:

FROM:

DATE:

TITLE:

Legistar: 250175

DISTRICT 5 & 6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

May 5, 2025 (COW) (BofT) Date: May 15, 2025

Westmore-Meyers Safety Enhancement Project
Preliminary Engineering Contract

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Work

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This is a contract for the preliminary engineering on a Village CIP project to investigate and evaluate lane
assignment alternatives on Westmore-Meyers Road to increase safety.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $150,819.00 (FY 2025)
Project Number: ST 24 11 Westmore-Meyers Safety Enhancement Project
Account: MFT Engineering Fund (420.730.730.75410)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X . Date
Finance Director X :l/ _ ) Date____ /
Village Manager X_/ SN Date =% S/ / TE

NOTE:

All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




